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RULES REMIT:  RECEIVED FROM Women’s Health College
Policy Remit – Title:
Policy Remit – Recommendation:
Rationale:

Remember that other groups reviewing your proposal do not have the benefit of the discussion which took place within your group. Please ensure that the rationale behind the proposed policy remit clearly explains the reason for the change and what the intended achievement.
Please also consider and outline the consequences of the proposed amendment.    
A check list of things to consider in preparing your policy remit.

How have you:

	Clearly identified the issue sought to be addressed? 
	

	Considered the ways that the remit will eliminate and/or address the problem?
	

	Consulted with your membership on this remit?
	

	Considered whether the remit aligns with the NZNO strategic aims?
	

	Considered what additional information may be needed by the proposer in preparation for AGM?
	


Please return to: 

WHC Administrator, NZNO,  PO Box 2128, Wellington 6140

or sally.chapman@nzno.org.nz
by 4:00 pm on Monday, 11 March 2024

